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Sir

We have already checked that there was no FDR in our branch in mentioned name. While checking the
records , it was found that TDS was deducted of FDR A/c No 151200pg00000013 name "DHARMARTH
NETR CHIKTSHALIYA". It seemed that while filing TDS wrong PAN No was entered in that time ie. in march
20009.

Regards
Sr. Manager

From: HOTDSCELL5

Sent: Monday, August 19, 2019 3:08 PM
To: BO Dulhera CO Rohtak

Subject: Complaint-TDS Issue

Dear Branch head

The attached complaint has been received regarding TDS issue. You are advised to contact the customer
and take the necessary measure to resolve the issue.

9dcieT,

afSrer Arerdier

(srerfep3t)

[Description: cid:image001.png@01D41E8E.B7FBD170]
1,310 vy

Uellol PIRICRI-dfeld afsist

08586983875

PNB's Offering
“AVAIL OUR SECURE INTERNET BANKING FACILITY FOR 24*7 ACCESS TO YOUR PNBACCOUNT"

For Details :
Contact:Toll Free No. 1800-180-2222/1800-103-2222 & Tolled No. 0120-2490000

Visit: www.pnbindia.in

For Credit Card, please call Credit Card Call Centre No. 18001802345,(Toll Free) and 0120-4616200
(Tolled No.) and visit: www.pnbcard.in

DISCLAIMER:

The Information transmitted in this email is solely for the addressee. It is confidential and may be
legally privileged. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. Any disclosure, copying,
distribution or any action taken by anyone other than by the intended recipient is prohibited and may be
unlawful. If you are not the intended recipient then kindly delete the mail from your system. Any opinion or
views expressed in this mail may not necessarily reflect that of Punjab National Bank. The bank considers
unencrypted email as an insecure mode of communication.
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; 4 M. M. THAKKAR & CO.
Chartered Accountants
5 *
1/1, Galaxy Commercial Centre, Jawahar Road, Rajkot - 360 001 PHONE 2224290
i AUDITORS' REPORT
Name of the Public Trust : SHRI GUJARATI HALARI SAMAVAY CHAATURVEDI MODH BHRAHMIN GNATI
s HITECCHU MANDAL, RAJKOT
Trust Registration No. 3 A-662/RAJKOT : Date of Registration
We have audited the Account of * the above Trust for the year ending
31.03.2019 and beg to report as under
g That the account are maintained regularly and 1in accordance with the provision
of the Act and Rules.
2. e receipts and disbursements are properly and correctly shown in the
account.
3, That the Cash Balance and Vouchers are in the custody of the manager on the
date of the audit in agreement with the accounts.
4, That Boocks, Accounts, Vouchers and other documents and records required by us were
produced before us.
5. That an inventory, certified by the manager, of the trust has not been
maintained.
6. That the Manager appeared before us and furnished the necessary information
required by wus.
7. That no property or funds of the Trust were applied for any objects or purpose
other than the objects or purpose of the Trust.
8. That the amounts outstandiﬁg for more than one year are Rs. =
and the amount written off are Rs. NIL BT e e
g. That the tenders were net invited for repairs or construction. The repairs or
construction was carried out under the supervisio of the Managers. - N.A
10 That no money of Public Trust has been invested contrary to the provisions
of section 35.
11 That no alienations of immovable property hnave been made contrary to the
provisions of section 36.
We hawve further to Report That : NIL
For M. M.

Chart

A T KAR )

ered Accopln

X

T
Partner SHRI GUJA
Place RAJKOT CHATURV
Date 18.09,2019 GYATY HIT

AVl
DI'WMODH BRAHMIN
CHCHHU MANDAL
RAJKOT,
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M. M. THRKKAR & ' THE BOMBAY PUBLIC TRUST ACT, 1850 1/1, Galaxy Comm. Centre

Chartered Accountants SCHEDULE IX C Jawahar Road
* [ Vide Rule 32 ] RAJKOT - 360 001
PHONE - - 2224290
Statement of Income liable to contribution for the vear ending @ 31,03 2018
Trust Registration No. A-662/RAJKOT Date of Registration

Name of the Public Trust SHRI GUJARATI HALARI SAMAVAY CHAATURVEDI MODH BHRAHMIN GNATI

HITECCHU MANDAL, RAJKOT
Address of Trust

Phone No. @ E-Mail

Details of trustees whom submit the audit report:
Name of Trustees

address

Phone No.

‘Details of Relating Bank Account
‘Name of Bank

Branch
Address
Bank Account number relating to transation of foreign contributin of
Trust
F.C,R.A. No. : 042080058
Date 01.11.2016
Amount Rs.
Gross Annuel Income : SCHEDULE IX 3014388.00
SCHEDULE VIII 15917.00 3030305.00
Details of Income not chargeable to contribution under
section 58 and Rule 32 :-
{1) Donation received during the year from any source
la) Corpus
(1) From Colinfry 4000.00
{2) From For%lqn “COuntry, PICiR.A.No. and Date
(k) General
(1) From Country 143990.00
{2) From Foreign Country, F.C.R.A.No. and Date
{ii) Grants by Government and Local Authorities
{a) Government and Local authorities
{b) From Freign Contry
(c) By Funding agencies
(1) From Country
(2) From Foreign Country, ¥.C.R.A.No. and Date
(iii) Amount spent for the purpocse of education 618284.00
(iw) Mmount spent for the purpose of medical relief 70000.00
(vi) (A) Deduction out of income from lands used for
agricultural purposes :-
(a) Land Revenue and Local Fund Cess
(b) Rent payable to superior landlord
(c) Cost of production, if lands are
cultivated by the trust
-
(B) Income from Lands used for agricultural purpose
T @'T A L Rs. €.F. ! 836274.00 3030305.00

reverse side

GYAT! HITECHCHHU MANDAL
RAJKOT,
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vii)

riii)

ix)

T 9 T A L Rs,. B.E, 836274.00

(A) Deduction out of income from lands used for

non-agricultural purposes :-

(a) Assessment cesses & other Government
or Municipal Taxes

(b) Ground rent payable to the superior
landlord

(c) Insurence Premium

(d) Repairs @ B8.33 % of gross rent of
building

(e) Cost of collection At 4 R ot gross
rent of building let out

(B) Income from Lands used for agricultural purpose
Cost of collection of dincome or receipts from
securities, stock, etc at 1 % of such income
Deduction on account of repairs 1in respect of
buildings not rented and yielding to income,
@ 8.33 8 of the estimated gross annual rent

3030305.00

836274.00

3030305.00

irtner

836274.00

2194031.00

INCOME LIABLE TO CONTRIBUTION Rs.

)r M. M. THARKAR ,& CO.
iartered Accoupit .
A PRIA S

FAD el SN T S
i 4 A : X SHRI GUJ LARS SAMVAY
Manager :  CHATURVEDI MODH BRAHMIN

Rddress GYAT{ HITECHCHHU MANDAL
.ace RAJKOT RAJKOT.
ite 18.08.201¢

-

.

“\\

20l stidldl gaud 24l =l Adegend esicud Eida-u
qyA 2l [Brsue] Wegend  Blgaxl 2meruswi sula«dl sl /
syfaizala s [Qzudl ogaq W2 3fua11,00,00a /- 215 AL s €1
R, QeI SIS BlRd d2l A, RpIs101d A geud (2lEa-l
yfani Al Yy 2l [oraul W3 egeud Ziéq, 21 Q21oq wsu3
Qegenld (Blad aal talad w2 BlEd dargadl 209l 2221 =il
Wieeud YA GuizAA MR 53 O, & uHA GulRAd sulasr<iA
grlecmdl qaudl 2l Wzl A gend EEadl uRara v voul
A [MedEd UG UAUE WA D. Y

[46]




M. M. THAKEKAR & CO.

Chartered Accountants

1/1, Galaxy Comm. Centre
Jawahar Road

e RAJKOT - 360 001
. PHONE - 2224290
Name of the Public Trust : SHRI GUJARATI HALARI SAMAVAY CHAATURVEDI MODH BHRAHMIN GNATI

Trust Registration No.

: A-662/RAJKOT

Annexures forming part of Income & Expendifure Account  for the year ending 31.03,2019
1 BANK INTEREST INCOME
On Bank F. D. 661853.77
On Savings A/c. 25805.00
On Bank F. D.- Foreign Fund 210842.00
On Savings A/c.- Foreign Fund 7093.00
On I.T.Refund 26280.00
0 TR L RE 931873.77
2 DONATION INCOME
General Donation Income 117487.00
Utarakriya Donation Income 15833.00
Marriage Donation 10670.00
) TOTAL RS. 143990.00
3 INCOME FROM OTHER SOURCE :
Vadi Bhada Income 1365000.00
Vasan Bhada Income 358798.00
Light Bill Income 129650.00
Sweeper Income 23300.00
Scrap Sales Income 13290.00
Subscription Term Fees 124663.00
Common Membership Fees Income 15006.00
Discount Income 205.00
T R T AL RS 1929912.00
2 EXPENSES IN RESPECT OF PROPERTY
RMC House Tax Exp. 190988.00
Vadl Reparing Exp. 24352,00
Bording Reparing 610.00
Electric Exp. 88829.00
Vadi Boarding Insurance Exp. 16638.00
Load Extention Exp. - PGVCL 0.00
‘ T 6 TR L RS 149527.00
3 ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES
Salary Exp. 214100.00
Bccounting Charges Exp. 18000.00
Statiemery & Printing Exp. 49554.00
Bank Commissiop Exp: ° 1774.80
Postage’ & Telegram Exp, ° 29979.00
Computer Exé:%';: 4660.00
News Paper Exp. 1300.00
Travelling Exp. 18750.00
T 9uT-A-E - R3. 338117.80

reverse side

T HREE

Q%/F' SHRI GUJARATI HALAR§ SAMVAY
CHATURVED! MODH BRAHMIN
GYAT! HITECHCHMU MANDAL,

RAJKOT
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4 AMOUNTS TRANSFERRED TO RESERVE OF SPECIFIC FUNDS .

Interest Transfer to Fund

- Adhivation Fund 13609.00
- T.K. Jani Hoste Fund 61346.00
- J.K. Jani Widow Fund 39809.00
- Kayami Adhivation Fund 22934.00
- K.D.Trivedl Medical Scholarship Fund 20626.00
- Permenant Prize Fund 689,00
- Permenant Widow Fund 4105.00
- Widow Help Fund 1401.00
T70:7T B - Ra, 164519.00
5 EXP. ON OBJECTS OF THE TRUST
EDUCATIONAL EXPENSES
Vidyarthi Bhuvan Exp.
- Hostel Electric Exp. 39485.55
- Hostel Food Exp. 215544.00
- Hostel Misc. Exp. 13408.00
- Hostel Reparing Exp. 2605.00
- Hostel Salary Exp. 108300.00
- Hostel Sweeper Exp. 3300.00
- Hostel Telephone Exp. 17641.00 400283.55
General Scholarship Exp. 218000.00
TOTAL Rs, 618283.55
OTHER CHARITABLE OBJECTS
Cleaning Exp. 35295.00
Widow Relief Exp. 120000.00
Misc. Vasan Purchase Exp. 6823.00
Misc. Exp. 9975.00
Arthik Sahay Exp. 58650.00
TOT AL BRs. 230743.00

AS PER QUR RERORT OF EVEN DATE

artner
Place : RAJKOT
Date v 18.089.2019

TRUSTEE SHREE

SHRI GUJARATI HALARY SAMVAY
CHATURVEDI MODH BRAHMIN
GYAT! HITECHCHHU MANDAL

- RAJKOT.
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M. M. THAKKAR & CO.

Chartered Accountants
2 *

. THE BOMBAY PUBLIC TRUST ACT,
SCHEDULE IX

1850

g i 08

Galaxy Comm. Centre
Jawahar Road

[ Vide Rule 17 (1) RAJKOT 360 001
i s PHONE 2224290
JRegistration No. : 2-662/RAJKOT Date of Registration :
—Zwﬁm of the Public Trust : SHRI GUJARATI HALARI SAMAVAY CHAATURVEDI MODH BHRAHMIN GNATI
HITECCHU MANDAIL, RAJKOT
Address of Trusts' office
Phone No. : E-Mail
Income and Expenditure account for the vyear ending 31.03.2019
Bank Account No. Of Trust for transaction of Foreign contribution :
BoCOR AL Na, =
Date
Bank Address :
| 8 R o S O S A R L Bmount Rs. EN o N E Amount Rs.
TO EXP. IN RESPECT (As per Annexure) 149527.00 BY RENT 8612.00
OF PROP'TIES
Rates, Taxes, Cess = BY INTLEREST 931873.77
Repairs and Maint. = On Bank F. D.
Salaries = On Savings A/fc.
Insurance - On I.T. Refund
Electric Exp. - (As per Annexure)
TO ESTABLISHMENT EXPENSES 338117 .80 BY DIVIDEMD =
{As per Annexure)
BY GRANTS =
TO REMUNERATION TO TRUSTEES ! -
BY DONATICNS IN CASH OR KIND 143990.00
TCO LEGAL EXPENSES 19420.00 {As per Annexure)
TO AUDIT FEES - 22500.00 BY INCOME FROM OTHER SQURCES 1829912 .60
Ry 5 (As per Annexure)
TO CONTRIBUTION AND m@m@:w Wty 28513.00
o iaw ;A BY TRANSFER FROM RESERVES 2
TO AMTS. WRITTEN OFF & :
BY DEFICIT CARRIED OVER TO 291588.58
TO MISC. EXPENSES -
TO INCOME TAX EXPENSLS 343287.00
O FT A L Res C.F. 901364.80 (e 3305976.35
TRS REE ;
= N SHRI GUJARATI HALARS SAMVAY reverse side
CHATURVEDI MODH BR&MMIN
GYATI H.TECHCHHU MANDAL
QAJKC™
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e eww adaahoasialuarh el Cabiaes

A 1/1, walaxy Lomm. Centre
Chartered Accountants Jawahar Road
i * RAJKOT - 360 001
% h PHONE - 2224290
Name of the Public Trust : SHRI GUJARATI HALARI SAMAVAY CHAATURVEDI MODH BHRAHMIN GNATI
HITECCHU MANDAL, BRAJKOT
Trust Registration No. : A-662/RAJKOT
Annexures forming part of Balance Sheet as at Sl @321y
1 CTHER EARMARKED FUNDS Bal.as per Add:Donation |Add:Transfer|Add:Transfer|Less:Transfer Total .
Last B/s recd. during [from Income & from Other to other Rs.
i the year Exp. Alc. Fund Fund
ARTHIK SAHAY FUND
Amar Danvir Fund 55781.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00 55781.00
BUILDING FUND
Building Fund Foreign 3781724.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 3781724.00
Hostel Renovation Fund 1786705.61 0.00 gLae | 0.00 0.00 | 1786705.61
Building Fund (Local) 2517625.00 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 2517625.00
EDUCATION FUND -
Bhikhubhai & Ashwinbhai & - Bharatbhai Kelavani Fun 310728.1 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 310728.19
General Scholarship Fund 60303.00 0..00 0.00 0.00 0.00 60303.00
Girls Hostel Fund 45766.00 0.00 0.010 0.00 0.00 45766.00
Hostel Fees Fund 19825.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 19825.00
Jayagauri K. Jani Hostel Fund 1727339.00 0.00 61346.00 0.00 0.00 1788685.00
Kanya Kelavani Fund 10000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 6,00 10000.00
K.D.Trivedi Medical Scholarship Fund 294658.54 0.00 20626.00 0.00 0.00 315284 .54
Library Fund 21000.00 0.00 0.00 " 0.00 21000.00
Padmaben Bhailalbhai Shashtri Education Fund 100000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100000.00
Permenant Prize Fund - Local 130830.40 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 100830.40
Permenant Prize Fund - Foreign 10134.00 0.00 689.00 0.00 0.00 10823.00
Permenant Tithi Bhojan Fund - Foreign 45475.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 45475.00
Permenant 'Tithi Bhojan Fund - Loecal 693424.53 4000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 697424 .53
GENERAL FUND
Computer Fund 51600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 51600.00
Gnati Samarpan Fund 126416.53 0.00 0.00 0.00 126416.53
Hitchhu Member Fund 12097.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 12097.00
Kayami Adhivation Fund 327631.16 0.00 22934.00 0.00 350565.16
Life Time Membership Fund 206280.00 11917.00 0.00 0.00 218197.00
Matural Calamity Fund 1713.56 0.00 0.00 0.00 1713.56
Petron Member Fund 64505.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 64505.00
Permenant Fund 109340.50 0.00 0.00 0.00 109340.50
Reserve Fund 2000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 2000.00
Total CoF, 12482903.02 15917.00 105585.00 0.00 | 12604415.02
SHRI GUJA VR T
y, CHATURVET

RA.MOT
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Total B.E. 12482803.02 15917.00 105595 .00 .00 0.00 | 12604415.02
Sawirg Machine Distribution Fund 221.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.a0 221.040
Shri Kaltanji W. Jani Trust Fund 41125.40 0.04a C.00 Q.00 0,00 41125,00
Solar Water Heater Fund 36000.00 000 0.00 Q.00 d.4ao0 36000.00
Taktidan Fund 32400.00 0.5 0,00 J.00 J.G0 32400.00
Utensial Fand 70000, 00 0,00 G.00 2.00 G.00 T0d00.00
MEDICAL FUND
Cancer Help Fund 15000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 15000.00
Or. Mrudulaben Jayshriben & Atulbhai Medical Fund 323178.00 2.00 0,00 g.00 323178.00
Medical Fund General 437870,00 g.00 a.0d 0.00 4B7870.00
WIDOW EFUHD
Jayagauri Jani Widow Rel.fe Fund 1467786.00 0. 0¢ 39809.00 5] 0.00 1507585,.00
Mahadev Trivedi Widow & Scholarship Fund 185743.13 0.00 a.00 4] .04 185743.13
Mrudulaben Shukla Wodow -und 1858159.07 0,02 0.4l 0 .06 165815%.07
Permenant Widow Fund - Local 656646, 82 0.0 4105.00 il 0.00 BEG2753.82
Permenant Widow Fund - Foreign 20606.00 0. 1401.50 000 22007 .00
BDHIVATION FUND 194414.00 0.0 13609, 00 0.00 0. 00 20802300
CORRENT ¥UOND 2G3a0s0. 20 0, 06 C.00 1224500.0C 0,00 L0550 . 20
HEW HOSTEL CUMMULATIVE RESERVE FUND 1224500.00 Q.00 0.0n .00 1224500.00 EEIELT,
TOVAK YUVATL PARICEAY SAM-LAN FUND 242000.00 Q.00 .00 3,00 0,00 £ 2435000, 00
ACQUISITION REPAIR AND MAINTANANCE OF IMMOVABLE
&NDMOVABLE ASSETS SFUND - 2018-15 0.00 0,00 w00 0.00 730000.00
TOTAL Ra. 215072604 .24 Joheli . a0 164519, 00 122420000 1224500.00 | 22437700.24
A2 PER OUR RERORT OF EVEN DATE
For M. M. TH )
1
74

artner
Flace + RAJXOT
Date ¢ IB.0O9.201%
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M. M. THAKKAR & CO.

Chartered Accountants
*

1/1, Galaxy Comm. Centre
Jawahar Road

RAJKOT - 360 001

PHONE - 2224290

Name of the Public Trust

SHRI GUJARATI HALARI SAMAVAY CHAATURVEDI MODH BHRAHMIN GNATI

HITECCHU MANDAL, RAJKOT

Trust Registration No.

A-662/RAJKOT

Annexures forming part of Balance g9 At ¢ o A R s
1 LIBILITIES
Wadi Deposit
Ashvinbhai P. Kasundra 11000.00
Ashvin Tameshchandra Trivedi 5000.00
Darpan Sanjaybhai Sakriya 11000.00
Durgaben Mohanlal Narayani 11000.00
Hemang Madhusudan Malaviya 50000.00
Jayprakash Balkrishnabhai Trivedi 10000.00
Mukesh G. Trivedi 12000.00
Narendrabhai Vasantbhai Bhatt 45000.00
Pratikbhai Mukeshbhai Dave 123000.00
Prafulchandra Bhanushankar Upadhyay 4650.00
Prashantbhai D. Bhatt 50000.00
Rajanikant N. Dave 11000.00
Rushibhai Dipakbhai Trivedi 11000.00
Samirbhai Mukundbhai Pathak 10630.00
Sanadbhai Pranlalbhai Trivedi 3000.00
Vikalp Vasantbhai Hathi 50000.00
Virendrabhai Dharamendrabhai Jani 27000.00
T O T A L Rs. 445280.00
2 IMMOVABLE PROPERTIES Bal.as per Add : Const. Less : Total
Last B/s during the | Depreciation Rs.
year
Building (Boarding) 1022707.80 0.00 102271.00 920436.80
Building (Vadi) 2938500.30 0.00 293851.00 2644649.30
Deepwell & Electric Motor 10162 .95 0.00 1524.00 8638.95
Land 2276192.00 0.00 0.00 2276192.00
Crusher Machine 3073.75 0.00 81.00 298278
Submershible Pump 13177.55 0.00 1977.00 11200.55
T O T AL Rs. 6263814.35 0.00 399704.00 5864110.35
3 INVESTMENT
Bank of India F.D. 5015072.54
Bank of India F.D. 4444723.80
Bank of India F.D. ] 3109129.13
e e = .
T!}Q F A Lo REniap ab® 12568925.47
(RRCAR e F N TR
T o

- .
reverse side

CHATURYED! MODH BRANMIN
GYAT! HITECHCHHU MANDAL
RAJKOT, :
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3 DEAD STOCK & FURNITURE ‘Bal.as per Add:Pur.dur. Less : Total
Last B/s the year Depreciatior Rs.
Bed 11986.27 0.00 1798.00 10188.27
Chair 1413.60 0.00 212.00 1201.60
Computer 21.60 27000.00 10809.00 16212.60
Cupboard 3791.90 6300.00 694.00 9397.90
Cyntax Tanki 9404.00 0.00 940.00 8464.00
Fan 11392.38 0.00 1709.00 9683.38
Futniture 91372.70 0.00 9137.00 82235.70
LED TV 18976.25 0.00 2846.00 16130.25
Sclar Water Heater 64983.25 0.00 9747.00 55236.25
Utensils 16550.70 0.00 1655.00 14895.70
Water Tank 9888.30 0.00 989.00 8899.30
Air Condition 796997.00 0.00 119550.00 677447.00
Fire Extinguisherisi Mark 0.00 7250.00 544.00 6706.00
Printer HP 0.00 11600.00 4640.00 6960.00
Camero 0.00 H1231.20 6092.00 15139,20
TOTAL Rs. 1036777.95 133381.20 171362.00 8998787.15
5 TDS
2013-14 60540.00
2014-15 108882.00
2015-16 114001.00
2016-17 87610.00
2018-19 87301.00
TOTAL Rs. i 458334.00
5 ADVANCES . Above One yr.
RMC Deposit 5000.00 ~
Security Deposit 42563.00 =
Indian Red Cross Society 40000.00 =
T Q TAL Rs. 87563.00 0.00
6 BANK BALANCE
Bank Of India - 31100 255119.33
Bank Of India - 20654 1148836.36
Bank Of India - 67936 227466.00
0 Tl Re. 1631421.69
AS PER OUR RERORT OF EVEN DATE
For M. M. TH z
Chartered Acc :
*
Place : RAJKOT
Date 18.09.2019 SHRI GUJARATIHALARS SAMVAY
CHATURVEDI MODH BRAHMIN
GYATY HITECHCHHU MANDAL

RAJKOT,
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M. M. TAARKARK & LU,

1/1, Galaxy Comm. Centre
Chartered Accountants SCHEDULE VIII Jawahar Road
» * [ Vide Rule 17(1) ] RAJKOT - 360 001
R PHONE - 2224290

. THE BOMBAY PUBLIC TRUST ACT, 1950

Registration No.

A-662/RAJKOT

Date of Registration :

Name of the Public Trust SHRI

GUJARATI HALARI SAMAVAY CHAATURVEDI MODH BHRAHMIN GNATI

HITECCHU MANDAL, RAJKOT
Rddress of Trust :
Phone HNo. E-Mail 2
Balance Sheet as at 2 8103 .2009

Bank Account No. Of Trust for transaction of Foreign contribution

EyGeRoA: Mo 2
Date :
Bank Address i

FUNDS AND LIABILITIES Amount Rs. PROPERTY AND ASSETS " Amount Rs.
TRUST FUNDS OR CORPUS IMMOVABLE PEOPERTIES 5864110.35
Balance as per last B/S = {As per Annexure) HMWJ
INVESTMENTS 12568925.47 O
CTHER EARMARKED FUNDS 22437700.24 (As per Annexursa) —
{As per Annexure) :
DEAD STOCK & FURNITURE 998797.15
LOAN (secured or unsecured) (As per Annexure)
From trustees e
From others = =
LORNS
Good/Doubt ful = 1
LIARILITIES Loan Scholarship =
For Expenses = J other loan = =
For Advances = ;
For rent and other =
deposits TBS
For Sundry Creditors 445280.00 445280.00 (As per Annexure) 458334.00
(As per Annexure) -
T oI L B @B Bt e 22882980.24 T 8 T A Rs. 19890166.97
T e reverse side
- & -
TRUSTEE SHREE

SHRI GUJARATI HALARE SAMVAY
CHATURVEDI MODH BRAHMIN
GYAT! MITECHCHHU MANDAL

RAJKOT,
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200/-
”U0/-
o4 /-
1000/~
900/-
v00/-
q40/-
200/-
940/~

100/~
4 /-

q40/-
v00/-
100/-
1001 /-
200/-
100/~
100/~
200/-
4000/-
1111/-
00/~
RR0/-

200/-
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